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Bid Questions and Answers Report 4/27/2016 8:24:16 AMDate & Time:

Posted: 4/14/2016 3:30:38 PMQuestion: 14018: On Sheet #113 of the Roadway Plans (Financial Id 428724-1-52-
01) Note #1 states "Utilize OBG 15 (9" Asphalt), and Roadway Asphalt 
(4.5"). OBG 15 Shall be Installed without any Subgrade Under It." 

What does this Note #1 apply to on the MOT Plan? 

Status:Note #1 refers to the proposed pavement design to cover up the areas 
that need to be excavated in order to install the drainage structures along 
Broward Blvd. Since the intent is to excavate the areas needed to install 
the pipes and inlets, and reconstruct during weekend operations, a full 
depth pavement reconstruction was not feasible.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/19/2016 1:39:34 PM

Posted: 4/15/2016 9:43:09 AMQuestion: 14063: Financial Id 429958-1-56-01, Utility Work Plans, on Sheet 
WM-06, bottom left, there is a reference to Pay Item 1050-11-225 for the 
temporary 24" water main. However, upon review, this Pay Item 1050-11-
225 is not located in the Tabulations of Quantities on Sheet WM-04 or on 
the FDOT Bid Solicitation Notice. 

Please provide guidance.

Status:The note in sheet WM-06 should refer to Pay Item 1050-11-425 instead 
of Pay Item 1050-11-225.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2016 5:53:53 PM

Posted: 4/15/2016 10:57:04 AMQuestion: 14076: Financial Id 429958-1-52-01, Roadway Plans, on Sheet TD-6, 
bottom left, there is a reference to Pay Item 0590-70-1 for the restoration 
and pre-construction irrigation work. However, upon review, this Pay Item 
0590-70-1 is not located in the Tabulation of Quantities or on the FDOT 
Bid Solicitation Notice.

Please provide guidance. 

District Address:

District Phone:

District 4 Construction Office, located at 3400 West Commercial Blvd. Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 777-4130



Status:The note is incorrect. Irrigation restoration is included in lump sum cost 
for Pay Item 580-1-2.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/22/2016 3:26:19 PM

Posted: 4/19/2016 2:14:37 PMQuestion: 14157: There is some work to be done within the 100' FEC Railroad 
R/W; are they going to require RR Liability Insurance issued in their 
name?

Status:Yes. Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/22/2016 3:25:35 PM

Posted: 4/19/2016 5:24:37 PMQuestion: 14169: Are the quantities for the Concrete Class IV Substructure, the 
Concrete Class NS Gravity Walls, the Concrete Class II Approach Slabs, 
the Concrete Class IV Bulkhead and the Concrete IV Retaining Walls 
and their corresponding Reinforcing Steel included in the quantities 
shown on the Schedule of Items?

Status:Yes. Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2016 5:54:46 PM

Posted: 4/19/2016 5:26:57 PMQuestion: 14170: Are the quantities for the Concrete Class IV Substructure, the 
Concrete Class NS Gravity Walls, the Concrete Class II Approach Slabs, 
the Concrete Class IV Bulkhead and the Concrete IV Retaining Walls 
and their corresponding Reinforcing Steel for the Temporary Detour 
Bridge, included in the quantities shown on the Schedule of Items?

Status:The Temporary Bridge substructure components (Class IV concrete 
substructure, class II Concrete Approach slabs and their applicable 
reinforcing steel) are listed under the payitems notes for Item 102-2-1 on 
sheet SQ-1 for set 429958-1-52-01.  They are not included in the 
quantities on the Schedule of Items.  All other items listed (Concrete 
Class NS Gravity Walls, Concrete Class IV Bulkhead and Concrete IV 
Retaining Walls) are not applicable to the temporary Detour bridge.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2016 5:55:25 PM

Posted: 4/20/2016 7:53:57 AMQuestion: 14181: Please provide a list of the components for the proposed 
ACROW Bridge and their corresponding quantities and weights.

Status:Signed and Sealed Shop Drawings and component lists will be provided 
to the contractor upon his entering into a contract with ACROW. The 
estimated weight of the deck and truss is 176 tons not including 
additional parts and connectors. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/22/2016 3:27:29 PM



Status:Signed and Sealed Shop Drawings and component lists will be provided 
to the contractor upon his entering into a contract with ACROW. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER VOIDED

4/21/2016 5:55:48 PM

Posted: 4/20/2016 8:12:43 AMQuestion: 14183: Sheet B2-1 under Specifications talks about a Superstructure 
Plan, can a copy be provided.

Status:Signed and Sealed Shop Drawings and component lists will be provided 
to the contractor upon his entering into a contract with ACROW.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2016 5:56:01 PM

Posted: 4/20/2016 8:16:42 AMQuestion: 14184: Please confirm that all the components for the proposed ACROW 
BRIDGE will be provided by The Department, including the launching 
components (launching nose, rollers, etc.)

Status:Per Pay Item Note 102-2-1 on sheet SQ-1 for set 429958-1-52-01, 
"Equipment necessary to deliver, install" is incidental to the lump sum 
cost. Launching is part of installation, and equipment is not provided by 
the Department.  

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/22/2016 3:25:03 PM

Posted: 4/20/2016 9:58:26 AMQuestion: 14185: Please indicate where Section A-A for the approach slabs is 
located, referred to on sheet B2-11 Approach Slabs.

Status:See Note 3, section A-A is per standard index 20900Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2016 5:56:42 PM

Posted: 4/20/2016 10:21:35 AMQuestion: 14187: On the Acrow Bridge Technical Handbook pages 64 and 65 
Figure 8.1 Bridge Dimensions  and Table 8.2 Bridge Dimensions: 
dimension "E" is defined as 3'9-3/8". Please indicate how this dimension 
fits with the End Bents 1-3 dimensions.

Status:The dimension from the top of bent to the top of steel deck (not including 
the asphalt) should be 4'-3 ¼" at the end bents and 5'-6 ½" at the 
intermediate bent for this bridge.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2016 5:57:06 PM

Posted: 4/20/2016 11:02:05 AMQuestion: 14192: There is no "Optional Materials Tabulation" for Drainage Pipe for 
this project. We are asking for Polypropylene Pipe to be allowed/included 
as an optional pipe material (as long as min/max cover requirements are 
met). 



Status:Yes, Polypropylene Pipe may be used as long as min/max cover 
requirements are met.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2016 5:57:23 PM

Posted: 4/20/2016 11:14:34 AMQuestion: 14193: Sheet B2-10 the pile cap shows a slope of 0.01 ft/ft, the asphalt 
slope on the bridge deck shows 0.02 ft/ft. Please explain: is it an 
additional 2% or 1%.

Status:It is an additional 1%. The total cross slope at the bridge is 2%.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2016 5:57:40 PM

Posted: 4/20/2016 11:40:55 AMQuestion: 14194: Sheet B2-10 shows "TL-4 Guardrail" on one side of the deck and 
a "Guardrail with Post (TYP)" on other side. Are the guardrails for the 
Acrow Bridge part of the components supplied by The Department.

Status:There is an additional guardrail post on the south side of the bridge 
acquired from ACROW by the Contractor and cost should be included in 
the lump sum cost for 102-2-1

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/22/2016 3:24:05 PM

Posted: 4/20/2016 5:54:55 PMQuestion: 14203: Per note 10 on page 18 of FPID 428724-1-52-01 project plans, 
can the Department specify the 49 locations where they don't have 
license agreements so that the contractor can assess out of sequence 
work areas.   

Status:Questions posted to this site before 5:00 P.M. (EST) on the seventh 
calendar day prior to the bid opening, or tenth day prior to the December 
bid opening will be responded to by the Department. For Questions 
posted after these times, an answer cannot be assured.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/25/2016 3:26:14 AM

Posted: 4/20/2016 6:35:45 PMQuestion: 14204: What is the 50 day milestone listed on the bid tab in expedite?

Status:there is a 50 day project completion Incentive/Disincentive bonus on this 
project.  

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2016 11:16:29 AM

Posted: 4/21/2016 10:22:58 AMQuestion: 14207: Is the 72-hour protest period, business days or calendar days?



Status:Calendar daysAnswer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2016 11:42:25 AM

Posted: 4/21/2016 10:39:27 AMQuestion: 14208: To clarify question 14207: Is the 72-hour addenda protest period, 
business days or calendar days?

Status:calendar daysAnswer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/21/2016 11:54:46 AM

Posted: 4/21/2016 4:27:14 PMQuestion: 14221: Is the proposed Acrow Bridge designed for this project as a 
"Simple Span" or a "Continues Span". Please advice.

Status:Questions posted to this site before 5:00 P.M. (EST) on the seventh 
calendar day prior to the bid opening, or tenth day prior to the December 
bid opening will be responded to by the Department. For Questions 
posted after these times, an answer cannot be assured.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

4/25/2016 3:26:14 AM


